

ARGHADEEP PANIGRAHI

CIVIL ENGINEER (B.TECH, M.TECH)
AMIE, CHARTERED ENGINEER, MBA (P)

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a Civil Engineer, working as an Assistant Professor of Engineer College. Already completed my journey in different sectors. I have completed my B.Tech and M.Tech in Civil Engineering. Done courses from different organizations. Already licensed under Municipality. And doing designs and execution of projects in village areas. Experienced in different softwares and also expanding.

CAREER OBJECTIVE

To grab an opportunity and set myself a goal where I can be innovative and attain a challenging position by exercising my interpersonal and professional skills to the fullest for the growth of the organization and mine as well. innovative and competitive world.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Licensed Building Surveyor (LBS I)

Contai Municipality | June 2015 - present

- Licensed as a Civil Engineer and do design, building planning and estimate based on client's requirement.
- Following Municipality rules and always work from here, communicate and do our works.

Principal

BMM Govt. ITI | Mar 2019 - Jan 2020

- Managed Administration, meetings, education classes and so on.
- Worked with Training and placement section.
- Hold meetings with local bodies and officers.

Instructor

Daisai A.G Church Pvt. ITI | June 2016 - 2019

- Taken classes in college and worked with administration.
- Following rules and worked for admission purposes.

Asst. Professor In Civil Engineering Dept.

(ENGINEERING COLLEGE) | July 2021 To -

- Taking classes in college for the Civil Engineering Students.
- Subjects taking are - Soil Mechanics, Surveying and Concrete Technology.

Principal, Licensed Building Surveyor
M.Tech (Geo-technical Engineering)
B. Tech. (Civil) From Maulana Abul
Kalam Azad University of Technology
(Formerly West Bengal University of
Technology)

CONTACT ME AT

Home Address: Contai, Purba
Medinipur, West Bengal,
721401

arghadeepacc@gmail.com

www.arghadeeppanigrahi.com

@arghadeeppanigrahi

@7866905457

SKILLS SUMMARY

Project Management

Problem Solving

Decision Making

Time Management

Organizational Skills

Leadership Skills

AWARDS RECEIVED

Topper Of Engineering College,
2014

Teaching Excellence Award by
AU, 2021

Award for Direction of short
films for production Team, 2016

PROJECTS

📖 A Project Report On Optimization of subgrade soil using cement , sand and flyash in M.Tech in Geotechnical Engineering .

Under Guidance of Dept. Of Civil Engineering I2016

📖 A Project Report On Transportation – The evergrowing civil engineering need in B.Tech in Civil Engineering .

Under Guidance of Dept. Of Civil Engineering I2014

📖 A Project Report On Pavement Design By Using Geotextile in B.Tech in Civil Engineering .

Under Guidance of Dept. Of Civil Engineering I 2013

COMPUTERSKILL

●●●● MS Office-Word, Excel, Power Point

●●●● AutoCAD-2D

●●●● AutoCAD-3D

●●●● Revit Architecture

●●●● Photoshop

●●●● Microsoft Project

MEMBERSHIP

📖 Member of INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERS (C.Eng)

📖 Member of INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERS (AMIE)

📖 Student Member of Autodesk

📖 Member of ASCE (Student)

EDUCATIONAL HISTORY

Maulana Abul Kalam Azad University of Technology

M.Tech in Geotechnical Engineering | 2014-2016

- ◆ Percentage : 8.24
- ◆ Studied Soil analysis and Geotechnical Engineering
- ◆ Worked with various Projects.

West Bengal University of Technology

B.Tech in Civil Engineering | 2010 - 2014

- ◆ GPA: 8.06
- ◆ Civil Engineering

SWAMI VIVEKANANDA SUBHARTI UNIVERSITY

MBA (DIRECTORATE OF DISTANCE EDUCATION | PURSUING

- Hospital Administration
- ◆ 65 .76 %

Contai Model Institution

Higher Secondary | 2009

- ◆ Pure Science
- ◆

Marishda B.K.J Banipith

- ◆ Madhyamik | 2007

TRAINING AND COURSES

- ◆ Six months Course on MS OFFICE (word,excel,powepoint).
- ◆ Course on MS Project from CADD CENTRE(2014)
- ◆ Completed one month training in Irrigation from KMW &SA, (West Bengal)
- ◆ Completed one month training in Construction from UNITECH, (West Bengal)
- ◆ Completed one month training in Road Construction from PWD(Roads), (West Bengal)
- ◆ Completed 1 month course on AutoCAD2D & 3D from Youth Centre(2012)
- ◆ STAAD PRO V8i
- ◆ Completed 1 month course on Revit from CADDESK
- ◆ Completed course on Digital Marketing from Google
- ◆ Completed course on Interior Designer
- ◆ Completed Principal Training

CERTIFICATION

- ◆ Completed Estimation and Costing Course from Designopolis .
- ◆ Completed online certificate program in Advance Vastu Shastra from IREF.
- ◆ Achieved CEFR B1 in a test of English Proficiency from British Council.

COURSERACERTIFICATES

- Autodesk Certified Professional: AutoCAD for Design and Drafting Exam Prep from Autodesk under Coursera .
- Autodesk Certified Professional: Revit for Architectural Design Exam Prep From Autodesk , Coursera .
- Renewable Energy and Green Building Entrepreneurship certificate from Duke University under Coursera .
- Mastering bitumen for better roads and innovative applications cerficate from Paris Tech , using Coursera .

SPEICALCERTIFICATES

- Three Months Online Book Publishing certificate From NBT , India ,2020 .

CREATIVITY

- Writer - Wrote 12 bengali books , write blogs weekly and more .
- Photography - Done lots of photography work , professionally and also for personal purpose also . All are in www.arghadeeppanigrahi.com
- Direction & Acting - Direction & Acting - Directed short films , edited , written song, also as an actor worked projects.
- Blogging - Started blogs based on technical, bengali poems , science topics .

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Record of Achievement- Standard precautions: Environmental cleaning & disinfection from WHO
- Record of Achievement - Standard precautions: Hand hygiene from WHO
- Art and Photography online Art Competition by HDFC BANK
- 15th National Article Writing Competition Participation Certificate by Think India

CERTIFICATION

- Writing a Resume course completed from Linked Learning .
- Diploma in Interior Design from Alison .
- Interior Design short course from ELC.
- Diploma in smartphone photography from Shaw Academy.

NIT CERTIFICATES

- Five days online short Term course on software applications to Civil Engineering by Civil Engineering Department , NIT Srinagar.
- Five day Online Short Term Course (TEQIP-III Sponsored) on “Prospects of Sustainability in Pavement Construction in India” course from NIT Jalandhar.
- “Materials used in various layers of rigid pavement and their properties” five day Short Term course from NIT Jalandhar. Online
- Short Term Course on ‘Construction Materials and Methods in Civil Engineering’ August 25, 2020 – August 29, 2020 from NIT Jalandhar .
- Sustainable Concrete Costruction five days course From NIT Jalandhar ..

INTEREST

- OOPS
- C

PERSONALDOSSIER

Date of Birth : 09.03.1992
Sex : Male
Marital Status : Single
Nationality/Religion : Indian/Hindu
Interest & Hobbies : Playing chess, Traveling and Listening music.
Language Known : English, Hindi, Bengali

DECLARATION

“I do hereby declare that the above information provided in my resume is true to the best of my knowledge and I bear the responsibility for the correctness of the above mentioned particulars.”

Date- . .2022

SIGNATURE
(ARGHADEEPPANIGRAHI)